

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

August 10, 1961

Mr. W. C. Russell
H. C. Drilling Company
Box 327
Farmington, New Mexico

Re: H. C. Drilling #62 Lunt
A-18-30N-13W, Basin Dakota
Pool

Dear Mr. Russell:

Due to water problems in the area of subject well, the Mesaverde Formation must be covered with cement behind the production casing.

This operation may be accomplished by use of a two-stage tool or by perforations. Please submit a revised casing program.

Yours very truly

A. R. Kendrick
Engineer, District #3

ARK:ks

cc: U.S.G.S., Farmington, N.M.

OCC, Santa Fe, N.M.

JOINT COMMISSION
1000 BROADWAY
NEW YORK, N.Y.

Dear Sirs:

I am pleased to hear from you and to learn that you are interested in the work of the Joint Commission. I am sure that you will find the work of the Commission very interesting and important.

I am sure that you will find the work of the Commission very interesting and important.

I am sure that you will find the work of the Commission very interesting and important.

I am sure that you will find the work of the Commission very interesting and important.

I am sure that you will find the work of the Commission very interesting and important.

I am sure that you will find the work of the Commission very interesting and important.